
Teacher instructions: Teacher retains this form.  Provide a copy of this warning to the student, scan 
and email a copy to the Coordinator of Athletics ( myers.greg@bcsdk12.org) who will distribute to 
the principal, coach(es) and to the parent(s)/guardian(s). 

 
EXTRA-CURRICULAR ELIGIBILITY POLICY 

     
WARNING NOTIFICATION 

 
 

 
      TO:  ___________________________   GRADE LEVEL:________     
 
FROM:  ___________________________   SUBJECT:____________________ 
 
DATE:  ____________________________  CURRENT AVERAGE:
 
You are now notified that you are at risk of Academic Ineligibility. 
 
You are responsible for meeting with the above named teacher to devise and agree upon a 
plan for maintaining eligibility. 

 
 POSSIBLE CRITERIA FOR DEMONSTRATING EFFORT TOWARD IMPROVEMENT: 
 
  ______Homework is in on time. 
  ______Student obtains extra help from a teacher. 
  ______Student is cooperative and does as directed in class. 
  ______Student is prepared for class. 
  ______Student has appropriate materials for class. 
     Plans agreed upon by teacher and student, as follows:_________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________ 
     ____________________________________________________________ 
     ____________________________________________________________ 
     ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 We hereby agree to the above plan for demonstrating academic improvement. 
 
 
________________________          _____________________________      _______________ 
                Teacher                                                  Student                                          Date 
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